

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Well File

June 28, 1955

Mr. Richard B. Laing
c/o Schaffer Hotel
Mountainair, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Laing:

RE: Sanchez No. 2, Sec. 23,
T-2-N, R-4-E, Socorro, New Mexico

Reference is made to your recent transfer of the above-captioned well to the landowner, Mr. Antonio F. Sanchez, for his use as a water-well. Also your request that we transfer the plugging bond on the Sanchez No. 2 to the Sanchez No. 2-A in the same quarter-quarter section.

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission hereby agrees to approve the transfer of the well to Mr. Sanchez. However, approval must be withheld until such time as we receive a rider to attach to the plugging bond to the effect that the surety company recognizes that the original well, the Richard B. Laing Sanchez No. 2 located 1980' FWL and 3340' FNL, Sec. 23, T-2-N, R-4-E, NMPM, Socorro County, New Mexico, has been transferred to the landowner and that upon approval of the transfer they will no longer be obligated for said well, but that their obligation shall continue for a well in the same quarter-quarter section, viz., the Richard B. Laing, Sanchez No. 2-A, located 1990' FWL and 3350' FNL, Sec. 23, T-2-N, R-4-E, NMPM, Socorro County, New Mexico.

After receipt of said rider and approval of the transfer, we will be in position to lift the shut-down order placed on your Sanchez No. 2-A at 1:45 P.M., May 4, 1955. Until such time, however, we cannot do so, and you are reminded of the heavy penalties provided by law for violation of the shut-down order.

Very truly yours,

WBM:brp

W. B. Macey, Secretary-Director

C
O
P
Y

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

[illegible]

JOY